IL.

111

Iv.

VL

VIL

VIII.

IX.

Saint Paul Conservatory for Performing Artists
Board of Directors Regular Business Meeting Agenda

16 West 5t Street
St. Paul, MN 55102

June 16, 2025
Lowry 246
5:30 p.m.
Call to Order
Approval of Agenda
Approval of April 28, 2025 Meeting Minutes
Consent Agenda
A. Personnel
B. 2025 April Expenditures
Open Forum
Action Items
A. 2025 April Financial Report
B. FY25 Revenue & Expenditure Budget - Revised
C. FY26 Revenue & Expenditure Budget - Proposed
D. FY26 Lease Aid Application
Reports
A. Enrollment
a. 2024-2025 Enrollment Summary
b. 2025-2026 Enrollment & Application Summary
B. Administrative Reports
Board Comments & Requests

Adjournment



Note: The following individuals will be attending the meeting virtually via the location specified.

Shawn Judge
4924 10% Avenue South, Minneapolis, MN 55417

Jeff Kimpton
13269 Downey Trail, Apple Valley, MN 55124

Michael Robins
3754 Pleasant Ave South, Minneapolis, MN 55409



int bl Conservator,

FOR PERFORMI ARTIST/S

To: Members of the Board of Directors
Saint Paul Conservatory for Performing Artists

From: Callie Jacobs, Superintendent

Subject: Memorandum for June 16,2025
Board of Directors Regular Business Meeting

L Call to Order

The Chair will call the meeting to order. In the absence of the Chair, the Vice-Chair will call the
meeting to order. Once it is determined that a quorum is present, official business of the Board of
Directors can be conducted.

IL Approval of Agenda

The Board must formally act to approve the agenda. Motions to add items to the agenda can be made
and acted on at that time. [06-16-2025 Agenda; 06-16-2025 Memorandum]

111 Approval of April 28,2025 Regular Business Meeting Minutes

Minutes of the April 28, 2025 regular business meeting must be approved prior to being sent to the
University of St. Thomas and posted on the school’s website. [04-28-2025 Minutes]

Iv. Consent Agenda
A. Personnel

Recommended that the Board approve renewing the following personnel for 2025-2026:

Halat Basheer Math

Dustin Haug Science

Taylor Lohman English & Social Studies
Natalie Reinhart Social Studies

Alec Rutten Math

Gina Sekelsky English

B. 2025 April Expenditures

Recommended the Board accept expenditures during the month of April 2025.
[2025 Apr SPCPA Supplemental Info]

Page 1 of 2



V.

Open Forum

This is a structured opportunity for members of the public to speak to the Board. Participants must
introduce themselves, provide their address, confine their comments to issues of relevance and limit
their statement to three minutes.

VL.

VIL

VIIIL.

Action Items
A. 2025 April Financial Report

Recommended the Board accept the financial report for the school through April 30, 2025.
[2025 Apr SPCPA Financial Report]

A FY25 Revenue & Expenditure Budget - Revised

Recommended the Board approve the proposed revisions to the FY25 Revenue &
Expenditure Budget as embedded in the April 2025 Financial Statements.

C. FY26 Revenue & Expenditure Budget - Proposed

Recommended the Board adopt the proposed FY26 Revenue & Expenditure Budget as
embedded in the April 2025 Financial Statements.

D. FY26 Lease Aid Application
Recommended the Board approve submission of the FY26 Lease Aid Application.
Reports & Discussion
A. Enrollment
a. 2024-2025 Enrollment Summary
b. 2025-2026 Enrollment & Application Summary
[06-11-2025 Enrollment Summary]
B. Administrative Reports
A report of school operations will be provided by school administration.

Board Comments and Requests

This is an opportunity for Board members to comment on issues related to the school and make
requests regarding information or future board meeting agenda items. Requests for information will
typically be provided at the following Board meeting.

IX.

Adjournment

Page 2 of 2



Saint Paul Conservatory for Performing Artists
Board of Directors Regular Business Meeting Minutes
April 28,2025
Members Present:
Michael Robins, Chair
Kelly Rodieck, Vice Chair & Treasurer
Amanda Hestwood
Jeffrey Kimpton
Others Present:
Callie Jacobs, Superintendent
Brian Goranson, Principal
L Call to Order
Michael Robins, Chair, called the meeting to order, a quorum was present.

1L Approval of Agenda

M/S Hestwood/Kimpton to accept the April 28, 2025 Regular Business Meeting agenda.
Motion passed unanimously.

1118 Approval of March 10, 2025 Meeting Minutes

M/S Rodieck/Hestwood to approve the March 10, 2025, Regular Business Meeting Minutes.
Motion passed unanimously.

\TA Consent Agenda
M/S Rodieck/Kimpton to approve the Consent Agenda which included the following:
A. 2025 February and March Expenditures
B. 2024 Form 990
a. SPCPA
b. SPCPA Building Company
V. Open Forum
There were no participants in open forum.
VI Action Items
A. 2025 March Financial Report

M/S Rodieck/Hestwood to accept the 2025 March Financial Report



VIL

VIIIL

IX.

Motion passed unanimously.

The school’s enrollment is 323 students resulting in approximately 316 ADM. This is
approximately 34 ADM below its originally adopted budget of 350 ADM for the current
fiscal year. The budget will be revised in accordance with fluctuations in enrollment and
subsequently ADM. SPCPA continues to maintain a healthy fund balance and adequate
days of cash on hand and debt service coverage ratio, both meeting bond covenants. The
school has also received approximately 75% of revenues and is 75% of the way through
the fiscal year with 73% of expenditures dispersed.

Reports & Discussion

A. Enrollment

2024-2025 & 2025-2026 Enrollment Summaries

Superintendent Jacobs detailed the enrollment summary. There are currently 323
students enrolled.

Regarding students for the 2025-2026 school year, we have 87 new enrollments
confirmed and 14 students still with outstanding invites, most of them in 9% grade
and nearly double the confirmed enrollments when compared to this time last year.

B. Administrative Reports

Administration shared that the month of May will be busy with AP testing, Finale, and
graduation. members that would like to attend the graduation ceremony should contact
Brian for tickets.

FY25 Revenue and Expenditure Budget - Revised

Jacobs is working on a revised budget for FY25 which is currently a work in progress.
Changes will continue to happen between now and June, perhaps through June, in
hopes of coming within 4% of revenues and expenditures, as well as meeting bond
covenants.

FY26 Revenue and Expenditure Budget - Proposed
Abudget for FY26 will be built based on 300 ADM. The Board will approve a proposed

budget for FY26 at the June business meeting based on confirmed enrollment for
2025-2026.

Board Comments & Requests

A.

Next Regular Business Meeting June 16, 2025 (5:30 PM)

Adjournment

M/S Hestwood/Rodieck to adjourn. Motion passed unanimously.



Saint Gl Conrervittor

FOR PERFORMING ARTIST/S

Saint Paul Conservatory for
Performing Artists
St. Paul, MN
District 4112

Financial Report

April 30, 2025

C CREATIVE PLANNING'



Saint Paul Conservatory for Performing Artists
Saint Paul, Minnesota
April 30, 2025 Financial Report
Table of Contents
Executive Summary
Financial Dashboard
Balance Sheet

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Cash Flow Projection




Saint Paul Conservatory for Performing Artists
Saint Paul, Minnesota
April 30, 2025 Financial Report
Executive Summary

Summary of Key Financial Indicators

*  Average Daily Membership (ADM) Overview —
o Original Budget: 350
o Actual: 316
* The Working Budget Surplus for the year is $147,114, which would result in a projected
cumulative fund balance of $3,133,196 or 76% of expenditures at fiscal year-end.

* Projected Days Cash on Hand for the projected fiscal year-end is 86 days. Above 30 days meets
minimum bond covenants.

Financial Statement Key Points
e As of month-end, 83% of the year was complete.
e Cash Balance as of the reporting period is $1,008,016.

e Current year receivable balance is $(10,261) as of the reporting period based on 10% holdback.
e Revenues received at end of the reporting period — 84%
e Expenditures disbursed at end of the reporting period — 81%

Balance Sheet
e The beginning balances shown are based on audited information as of June 30, 2024.
e The balance sheet shows a summary of the financial balances of the district.

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

e This report shows the board approved budget, the year-to-date activity (revenues and
expenditures) through the month end, and an indication of the percentage of budget to actuals.

Cash Flow Projection

e The cash flow projection tracks the activity of revenues and expenditures from previous months
and estimates our future cash balance based on our budgeted revenues and expenditures.

Other Items

* Supplemental reports showing cash receipts, checks issued and journal entries completed have
been included for the month.

* This report has been prepared by Travis Berends at Creative Planning —
travis.berends@creativeplanning.com.

This financial report is prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and 1
required supplementary information in order to be considered a full set of financial statements. The

excluded portions will be included in the School's fiscal year end financial statements. Creative Planning is

not a licensed CPA firm and no CPA provides any assurance on this financial report.



Saint Paul Conservatory for Performing Artists
Saint Paul, Minnesota
Financial Dashboard
As of April 30, 2025

Financial Summary - Budgeted Amounts and Year to Date Activity

Resources to Operate Programs (Revenues): Funds Used to Provide Programs and Services (Expenditures): Excess / Deficit
Original Budget $4,611,117 Original Budget $4,349,192 $261,926
Revised Budget $4,288,089 Revised Budget $4,140,974 $147,114
Year to Date $3,580,958 84%  Year to Date $3,343,576 81% $237,382

Year to
Date

% | a1

Budgets for the Year

Where funds will come from to operate the school: How the money is budgeted to be spent:

Suppliesand  Facilities and
Materk Equipment
1%

Purchased Services
32%

Federal Revenues

s Dues and
tate Revenues 2% Memberships;
95% Fees; Other
Local Revenues Expenses
3% 22%
Employee Benefits
9%
Salaries and Wages
34%
Fund Balance and Bond Covenant History
4,000,000 80.00%
3,000,000 T —_ mmm— | | 60.00%
2,000,000 i ; = ! ] ; | — ] ! !
bt | ] i | | | ! i 40.00%
1,000,000 i | ; | : ] { i ] ! ! i
i . i | ! H |
5 _ I ! | i ! | ENEN | | . , 20.00%
.19 5 - 2122 ‘ - 24
(1,000,000) 18 19-20 20-21 22-23 23 0.00%
iAnnual Surplus/Deficit ¢ 1 Fund Balance  e====% of Expenditures
2.50 150
2'00 = 7'7"7"-1;,~,; g :
1.50 pizrs T i A
1.00 y ; ' § : T —
{ { | | x | 50
0.50 'I i § ! ]
0.00 | i | L i i i | 0
18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 23-24
1 Debt Service Coverage 1 Required DSC «====Days Cash on Hand
This financial report is prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and 2

required supplementary information in order to be considered a full set of financial statements. The
excluded portions will be included in the School’s fiscal year end financial statements. Creative Planning is
not a licensed CPA firm and no CPA provides any assurance on this financial report.



July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
Pt Revenues @ Expenses we===Year to Date

350 . pe o P

340

330

320 = =

Y= -

310
«=-=ADM (Funding)  ==@=Budgeted Enrollment

8/31 9/30 10/31 11/30 12/31 1/31 2/28 3/31 4/30 5/31

18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24

@9th m10th ©11th m12th

$1,400,000

$1,200,000
$1,000,000
$800,000
$600,000
$400,000

$200,000

$0

I ' | | I I I .

TE22Q

TE uer

8z qed

Te e

0€ Jdy

Tehen

o€ aunr

This financial report is prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and 3
required supplementary information in order to be considered a full set of financial statements. The

excluded portions will be included in the School’s fiscal year end financial statements. Creative Planning is

not a licensed CPA firm and no CPA provides any assurance on this financial report.



Saint Paul Conservatory for Performing Artists

Saint Paul, Minnesota
Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2025

Assets
Current Assets
101-00 Checking - Bremer Bank
101-02 Petty cash
115 Accounts receivable

118 Accounts receivable - Lowry Building improvement
121 Due from MN Department of Education 23-24

121 Current year state holdback (10%)
122 Federal aids due from MDE 23-24
122 Federal aids due from MDE 24-25
131 Prepaid expenditures

Total Current Assets

;Té‘tai assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current Liabilities
201 Salaries and wages payable
Summer salaries and wages payable
206 Accounts payable
215 Payroll deductions and contributions
Summer benefits payable
230 Unearned Revenue
Total liabilities

Fund balance
Fund balance 7-1-2024
Net income to date
Total fund balance

jTé"tyal liabilities and fund balance

This financial report is prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and

e

required supplementary information in order to be considered a full set of financial statements. The
excluded portions will be included in the School’s fiscal year end financial statements. Creative Planning is

not a licensed CPA firm and no CPA provides any assurance on this financial report.

Audited Balance Ending
June 30, 2024 Balance
$ 719,014 1,008,016
300 300
16,695 -
1,938,941 1,967,013
394,027 (10,261)
330,204
68,513 -
47,824
33,215 280
3,170,705 3,343,376
~ § 3170705 S 3343376
84,143 -
54,847
32,279 -
68,200 (1,751)
46,816
- 20,000
184,623 119,911
2,986,083 2,986,083
237,382
2,986,083 3,223,465
3,170,705 $ 3,343,376
4




Enroliment (Average Daily Membership)

General Fund - 01

Revenues

State revenues

211
211
201
317
343
373
335
348
360
356
357
370
10%

Federal
414
419
425

General education aid
EL Cross-subsidy
Endowment fund revenue

Long term facilities maintenance aid

Library Aid

Student Support Aid

Q-Comp

Charter lease aid

Special ed aid

READ Act Aid

Tchr Trng READ ACT Aid

Other state aids

Estimated state holdback amount
Total state revenues

revenues
Title il program
Special education aid
Early intervening services funds
Total federal revenues

Local revenues

035
050
092
036
621
621
621
099

Out of state tuition payments
Fees from patrons
Interest Earnings
Annual fund/ticket sales
School store sales
Dance ticket sales
Yearbook sales
Other local revenues
Total local revenues
Totalrevenues

Saint Paul Conservatory for Performing Artists

Saint Paul, Minnesota
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
As of April 30, 2025

83.3%
FY 2025 Original FY 2025 Year to Date Percent FY 2026
Budget Working Budget Activity of Working Original
Budget Budget
350 315 316 300
$ 3,299,717 S 3,046,199 S 2,446,678 80.3% $ 2,930,154
- 405
22,220 23,101 23,396 101.3% 23,101
55,440 49,896 - 0.0% 47,520
19,916 19,917 0.0% 19,917
19,916 20,000 0.0% 20,000
102,960 94,380 25,796 27.3% 89,885
551,880 496,692 294,150 59.2% 473,040
312,698 316,521 264,176 83.5% 322,375
- 8,747 8,747 100.0% -
13,162 13,162 100.0% -
- - 466 0.0% -
- 330,204
4,384,747 4,088,616 3,407,180 83.3% 3,925,992
S 4,249 $ 4,252 § - 0.0% $ 4,252
63,687 63,687 40,265 63.2% 63,687
9,534 9,534 9,143 95.9% 9,534
77,470 77,473 49,408 63.8% 77,473
$ 9,500 $ -8 - $ -
38,000 36,100 38,999 108.0% 36,100
400 400 400
60,000 45,000 64,394 143.1% 45,000
4,500 5,000 5,888 117.8% 5,000
14,500 13,500 3,960 29.3% 13,500
12,000 10,000 (956) -9.6% 10,000
10,000 12,000 12,085 100.7% 12,000
) 148,900 122,000 124,370 101.9% 122,000
$ 4611117 S 40288089 S 3,580,958 835% 5 4125465

This financial report is prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and
required supplementary information in order to be considered a full set of financial statements. The

excluded portions will be included in the School’s fiscal year end financial statements. Creative Planning is

not a licensed CPA firm and no CPA provides any assurance on this financial report.




Saint Paul Conservatory for Performing Artists
Saint Paul, Minnesota
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
As of April 30, 2025

83.3%
FY 2025 Original FY 2025 Year to Date Percent FY 2026
Budget Working Budget Activity of Working Original
Budget Budget
Expenditures
100 Salaries S 1,536,663 $ 1,418,720 $ 1,098,768 77.5% S 1,270,514
200 Benefits 425,972 385,341 287,648 74.7% 356,683
Summer salaries payable 101,663
305 Contracted services 380,800 372,175 238,798 64.2% 361,150
320 Communications services 16,200 17,200 11,918 69.3% 17,200
329 Postage 4,500 1,000 625 62.5% 1,000
330 Utilities 75,000 75,000 18,443 24.6% 75,000
340 Property and liability insurance - 31,250 0.0% -
350 Repairs and maintenance 16,500 15,400 7,242 47.0% 15,400
360 Contracted transportation 80,000 71,000 65,048 91.6% 66,000
366 Travel, conferences and staff training 31,100 30,350 25,465 83.9% 30,350
369 Student field trip fees - 1,400 5,010 0.0% -
570 Building lease cost 699,096 699,096 596,667 85.4% 699,096
335/380/560 Other rentals and operating leases 29,500 33,800 56,458 167.0% 33,800
389 Licensure coursework reimbursement 5,250 5,250 5,250 100.0% 5,250
401 Supplies - non instructional 27,700 30,000 20,043 66.8% 28,000
402 Materials purchased for resale 12,000 14,500 15,923 109.8% 14,500
405/406 Non instructional computer software 26,750 38,350 36,619 95.5% 38,250
430 Instructional supplies 15,500 10,050 12,941 128.8% 6,450
455 Non-instructional tech supplies 1,500 1,500 988 65.9% 1,500
460 Textbooks and workbooks - 500 620 0.0% 500
490 Food 2,500 1,500 971 64.7% 1,500
530/533 Furniture & Equipment 7,500 7,500 - 0.0% 7,500
555/556 Technology equipment 75,000 12,000 9,870 82.3% 12,000
820 Dues, memberships, other fees 36,035 33,385 6,679 20.0% 33,535
820 Dues to Lowry 350,000 350,000 268,748 76.8% 350,000
Q-Comp Expenditures 101,268 103,596 86,469 83.5% 97,776
State Special Ed - (723, 740)
Salaries 268,541 269,476 199,756 74.1% 269,276
Benefits 60,615 70,495 69,482 98.6% 76,857
Contracted Services 6,000 14,808 0
Supplies and materials
Federal Title Il expenditures (414) - - - -
Federal Special Education Expenditures (419) 52,876 56,857 40,265 70.8% 63,095
Federal Early Intervening Services Funds (425) 10,826 9,534 9,143 95.9% 9,534
Total expenditures S 4,349,192 S 4,140,974 S 3,343,576 80.7% S 3,941,717 ]
\General fund net income ; $ 261,926 $ 147,114 $ 237,382 $ 183,748 |
6

This financial report is prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and
required supplementary information in order to be considered a full set of financial statements. The

excluded portions will be included in the School’s fiscal year end financial statements. Creative Planning is

not a licensed CPA firm and no CPA provides any assurance on this financial report.



Saint Paul Conservatory for Performing Artists
Saint Paul, Minnesota
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
As of April 30, 2025

This financial report is prepared in a modified format in that they exclude footnotes and

required supplementary information in order to be considered a full set of financial statements. The

excluded portions will be included in the School’s fiscal year end financial statements. Creative Planning is

not a licensed CPA firm and no CPA provides any assurance on this financial report.

83.3%
FY 2025 Original FY 2025 Year to Date Percent FY 2026
Budget Working Budget Activity of Working Original
Budget Budget
Total All Funds
Revenues
State revenues S 4,384,747 S 4,088,616 $ 3,407,180 83.3% S 3,925,992
Federal revenues 77,470 77,473 49,408 63.8% 77,473
Local revenues 148,900 122,000 124,370 101.9% 122,000
Total revenues S 4,611,117 S 4,288,089 $ 3,580,958 83.5% $ 4,125,465
Expenditures
Salaries and wages S 1,536,663 $ 1,418,720 $ 1,200,431 84.6% S 1,270,514
Employee benefits 425,972 385,341 287,648 74.7% 356,683
Purchased services 1,337,946 1,321,671 1,062,174 80.4% 1,304,246
Supplies and materials 85,950 96,400 88,105 91.4% 90,700
Facilities and equipment 82,500 19,500 9,870 50.6% 19,500
Dues and memberships; fees; other expenses 880,161 899,343 695,349 77.3% 900,073
|Total expenditures S 4,349,192 $ 4,140,974 $ 3,343,576 80.7% S 3,941,717
Total revenues all funds S 4,611,117 $ 4,288,089 S 3,580,958 83.5% S 4,125,465
Total expenditures all funds S 4,349,192 $ 4,140,974 $ 3,343,576 80.7% S 3,941,717
[Net Income - All Funds $ 261,926 S 147,114 $ 237,382 S 183,748
Per Compliance Report S 2,986,082 S 2,986,082
Beginning Fund Balance, All Funds, July 1 $ 2,986,082 $ 2,986,082 $ 3,133,196
Projected Fund Balance, All Funds, June 30 $ 3,248,008 $ 3,133,196 $ 3,316,944
Projected Fund Balance Percentage 75% 76% 84%
7




‘Hodal [eioueuy Siy} UO aoueInsse Aue sapinold YdQ ou pue Wiy Y4 pasuadl| e jou

s1 Buluue|d aAljeal) "SjUSW)e)s [eloUBUl PUS JBaA [BOSY S,00YdS 3y} Ul papnjoul 29 [|im suoiod papnjoxa
9] "SJUSWA]E]S [eloUBUL JO }3S ||N} B PRISPISUOD 9q 0} JapJo ul uonewsojul Aiejuswa|ddns paiinbail

puE $9}J0uj00} apN|oXa A3y} Jey} Ul Jewo) payipow e ui pasedaid s| podal [eloueuy siy |

8
"1o8pnq 9[qe3s e UIALS 9[qeUOSEa.I 3¢ P[NOYS SPIE 91e1S Y3 JO JUNowe
2303 93 ‘1eaamoy ‘syuawled ay3 JO syunowe ay3 ur.amado Aew sagueyd jdniqe ‘Surpurny ay3 seremsal FQA YoIYM Ul J9UUBW Y] 0] an( "ULISI-1I0YS
33 Ul paLInoul aq [[Im samrpuadxa jeym Jo1pald A[a3eInodde 0] pasn 9q 01 JUBOW J0U S1]] *SUOREIIdO [RULIOU UIRIUTRW 03 3[R 9( [[IM M Jey] pue
SANSST MO} USBD 193UN0JUS J0U [[IM aM ey} Jedk 93 10j 195pnq Sun{iom Ino MO[[0J am JI 1Byl MOYS 03 A[UO pasn aq 03 ST uonda(oxd Moy Ysed SIyL,
Y2DqpJOH p1y 303S %0 T suondwnssy
6T'6¥EY 0LL'S¥0'E 2TY'E0ET 6L2Y09Y €8L'599 006'€8T 9L6'T9 619769 S[eloL
Z61'6vEY 0LL'S¥0'E 2TY'E0ET 6L2%09% €8L'599 006°€8T 9L6'T9 619769 pasfoid
20T'vL6 609°SS¢ L09%ST 200101 882'Tve - 9121 886°0¢ €500T¢ 0¢€ aun[
€S¥'L86 609'sS¢€ L09%SZ Z00'T0T 9%0'SEE - 912’1 ¥0%'62 9Z¥%0¢€ 1€ Aepy
910800°T ¥SHI8E 1S699C €0SPIT 980°cz¢E 9598 0T¥0T 020%0€ o¢ 1dy
G8€990°T 6%£79¢ 8€7°0S¢ AN ANS 9€T1Z¥ 00000T ¥1S'S 2TLSTE 1€ BN
86%'L00T 9009S¢ LLL'TST 622701 190€¥€ $26'S 78S°LE 555662 8Z 934
£¥%020T L880EE L66'STT 168701 €TL66Z rArAS T9T'SS ¥8ST SS6°0€T 1€ ue(
8T9TS0T 8S€S6E 0£69LZ 8Z¥'8T1 £€7'82¢ 91 L8ETT - 67891¢ T€23Q
EVLBTTT 969°0S€ z2€5'622 ¥9TT2T 629¥7S¢€ 998 L0S6 9SZv¥e 0€ AON
6087TIT 8199Z¥ LYT'00€ TLY921 (AYAATS 9¢620T 8¥¥C 618,82 TE€30
S9T'8¥IT 226'T0% 655982 €9¢'STT 20€%vTS 66T°LLT YLY'0T = 6799¢€¢€ 0g3das
G8L'ST0T SYT'EIE 609°€2Z 9€9'68 61S'EYS LS0'S9T €€8TT ® 62999¢ 1€ 8ny
0TS'S6L 8ev'61¢E 918%2Z 22976 €€6'S6€ 9T1'€6 ISTLT - L99°SLT 1€ M
¥I06I. §  2ouplng buluuibag
aouereq yse) sosuadxy saamrpuadxy saanyipuadxy sydieoay [e10L S9[qeAIfI9Y sanuaAay syuawiAed sjuawihed Surpug
[eloL BEYoale) [[014ed JIeax JoLd [B2017] PIV [B19pa] PV 9318 porIad
(seamytpuadxy) smopanQ yse) (senuaaay) smopuj yse)

B9 [00Y2S SZ0T - 20T
Arewrung uondafoad mojq ysed
SISULy SUIULI0JISJ 10] AIOIEAISSUO) [NEJ IS




2024-25 Enrollment Summary

June 11, 2025

Enrollment By Track & Federal Race/Ethnicity

2024-25 Enrollment {Accepted & Enrolled) DNC{MUS| MT | TH | VIS | CW
1: Hispanic/Latino 10 15 4 2 13 2
Total # of Students Enrolled 320 2: Am Ind/Alsk Nat 0 0 1 0 0 1
3: Asian 1 5 3 2 1 1
Grade 09 75 23% 4: Black/Afr Am 7 4 3 3 4 0
Grade 10 65 20% 5: Nat Haw/PacIsl 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grade 11 93 29% 6: White 25| 37| 35| 26 54| 24
Grade 12 87 27% 7: Two or more 6 6 9 4 11 1
49 67 55 37 83 29
Dance 49 15%
Music (Vocal & Instrumental) 67 21% Enrollment By Track & Grade Level
Musical Theatre 55 17% 9l 10/ 11 12
Theatre 37 12% Dance 13 11, 13} 12} 49
Visual Art 83 26% Music 18 18 15 16| 67
Creative Writing 29 9% Musical Theatre 12, 11 18| 14| 55
Theatre 9 9 11 8| 37
Foreign Exchange Students* 6 2% Visual Art 16 9| 24, 34] 83
C&T (Temporarily Unenrolled)** 3 1% Creative Writing 7 70 12 3] 29
75 65 93 87
2024-25 Accepted (Invited - Response Pending)
* Included in Total # of Enrolled Students
Total # of Students Accepted 0 ** NOT included in Total # of Enrolled Students
Grade 09 0 0%
Grade 10 0 0%
Grade 11 0 0%
Grade 12 0 0% Accepted By Track & Grade Level
9 10} 11 12
Dance 0 0% Dance 0 0 0 0 o
Music (Vocal & Instrumental) 0 0% Music 0 0 0 0] o
Musical Theatre 0 0% Musical Theatre 0 0 0 0| o
Theatre 0 0% Theatre 0 0 0 of o
Visual Art 0 0% Visual Art 0 0 0 0f o
Creative Writing 0 0% Creative Writing 0 0 0 0] o
0 0 0 0
2024-25 Waiting Pool (Not invited)
Total # of Students in Waiting Pool 0
Grade 09 0 0%
Grade 10 0 0%
Grade 11 0 0%
Grade 12 0 0% Waiting Pool By Track & Grade Level
9 10, 11 12
Dance 0 0% Dance 0 0 0 0] o
Music (Vocal & Instrumental) 0 0% Music 0 0 0 ol o
Musical Theatre 0 0% Musical Theatre 0 0 0 of o
Theatre 0 0% Theatre 0 0 0 0f o
Visual Art 0 0% Visual Art 0 0 0 0 o
Creative Writing 0 0% Creative Writing 0 0 0 0] 0
0 0 0 0

46

13
21

201
37



2025-26 Application Summary

June 11,2025

Enrollment By Track & Federal Race/Ethnicity

2025-26 Enrollment (Accepted & Enrolled) DNC | MUS| MT | TH | VIS | CW
1: Hispanic/Latino 0 2 3 0 1 0
Total # of Students Enrolled 100 2: Am Ind/Alsk Nat 0 1 0 0 0 0
3: Asian 0 1 0 0 0 0
Grade 09 80 80% 4: Black/Afr Am 1 3 0 0 1 0
Grade 10 10 10% 5: Nat Haw/Pac Isl 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grade 11 5 5% 6: White 7, 200 10 5 29 2
Grade 12 5 5% 7: Two or more 2 5 3 1 3 0
10 32 16 6 34 2
Dance 10 10%
Music (Vocal & Instrumental)* 32 32% Enrollment By Track & Grade Level
Musical Theatre 16 16% 9 10 ¢ 11 | 12
Theatre 6 6% Dance 10 0 0 0 10
Visual Art 34 34% Music 26 2 2 2 32
Creative Writing 2 2% Musical Theatre 13 1 1 1 16
Theatre 5 1 0 0 6
Foreign Exchange Students 0 0% Visual Art 25 6 2 1 34
Creative Writing 1 0 0 1 2
80 10 5 5
2025-26 Accepted (Invited - Response Pending)
*Music Program Breakdown - Instrumental (23) & Vocal (9)
Total # of Students Accepted 15
Grade 09 6 40%
Grade 10 6 40%
Grade 11 2 13%
Grade 12 1 7% Accepted By Track & Grade Level
9 10 11, 12
Dance 2 13% Dance 1 1 2
Music (Vocal & Instrumental) 4 27% Music 2 1 1 4
Musical Theatre 5 33% Musical Theatre 2 3 5
Theatre 1 7% Theatre 1 1
Visual Art 1 7% Visual Art 1 1
Creative Writing 2 13% Creative Writing 1 1] 2
6 6 2 1
2025-26 Waiting Pool (Not invited)
Total # of Students in Waiting Pool 4
Grade 09 1 25%
Grade 10 1 25%
Grade 11 2 50%
Grade 12 0 0% Waiting Pool By Track & Grade Level
9 10, 11, 12
Dance 0 0% Dance 0
Music (Vocal & Instrumental) 1 25% Music 1 1
Musical Theatre 2 50% Musical Theatre 2 2
Theatre 0 0% Theatre 0
Visual Art 1 25% Visual Art 1 1
Creative Writing 0 0% Creative Writing 0
1 1 2 0




(Suruanisy 30N Juopnls Jemsay 11 pue Juapms afueyoxy udRio, 4)
97-G707 0] 3eq 99 3,U0M A3} PIILIIPUI SABY OUM SIUSPNIS Pa][0Ius A[JUalind 10 agueyoxe uSe.10] 9pNO[UI 10U S90(,

81¢ €6 $9 18 08 [ej0L
92 €1 9 9 1 SunLIMm sAnear)
08 ¥Z 6 44 S¢ 11V [ensip
143 1T 8 0T S aneay]
SS 6T 4" 1T gl aneay], [BIISn
6L 1 61 0Z 9¢ JISny
44 A" 0T 4 0T adue(q
[e1o0L (¥4 2y Y01 n6

spupanpddp mau J0f SJUaW]0.1U3 pIULIuo2 pup SJU3PpN)s pajjo.aud Ajpua.Lind sapnpuj

$Z0Z ‘1T aun|
apeuy pue valy sy Aq juswjjoruy payedonuy 9Z-S207




(8uruanisy 10N 1uopNIS IB[N3Y TT pue juspmis a3ueyoxy udLio] ¥)
97-§707 10] Yorq 2q 3,U0Mm £33 PaIBIIPUI 9ABY OUYM SIUSPIIS PO[[0IUs A[JUS.LIND pue aSUBYIXS USIS.10] SIPNIUL,

0

e1oL

SunLIMm daneaa)

11y [ensip

N O

aneay],

aneay], (RIS

4

JISnp

N[N

ajueq

feiol

0T

YT

10T

116

5702 ‘1T aun|
189X [00YIS 9Z-S707 10§ SUILINIdy JON SIUapms




